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File: RWG(3)-1335-WF
Re: Change in Status
Jake L. Hamon State "16" Com #1 3
Eddy County, New Mexico .

State 0i1 and Gas Lease No. B-6869

The District Director

0i1 Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Sir:

We are attaching a copy of Jake L. Hamon's letter of March 16, 1981,
transmitting Form C-105, Well Completion Report and log showing com-
pletion of subject well as a dry hole in March of 1981.

The intent of this letter is to advise you of a change in the status of
the well. Riverside Co-op of Artesia, New Mexico, wishes to re-enter
the abandoned wellbore and convert it to a fresh water source well,
Amoco is assigning rights in the wellbore from the surface down to but
not below 1250' to the Riverside Co-op for this purpose, and the well-
bore will be changed from an abandoned 0il well to a fresh water source
well in the Riverside Water Co-op system.

We will appreciate your advising us if other information is needed on
the change in status of this well.

Yours truly,
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